GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: April 14, 2023

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF APRIL 17, 2023

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week of April 17,
2023.

LANE CLOSURES

Cedar Run Road, Gray Road to just West of Harris (Garfield Township)
*Elmer’s will be putting in a water main.

*Work is expected to take place between 7:00AM and 6:00PM.

*Work is projected to last until the beginning of June.

*The eastbound lane will be closed where work is taking place.

*Please slow down and use caution in this area.

INTERSECTION WORK

US31 and M-37, Chums Corners (MDOT Project)

*MDOT will continue working on the traffic signals.

*Work is expected to last through mid-June.

*Partial closures and potential traffic pattern shifts are to be expected.

*Crews will be working within the ROW, when not in the roadway.

* Any questions regarding this project should be directed to MDOT Traverse City TSC 231-941-1986.
*Please slow down and use caution in this area.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Winter Maintenance Clean Up - Various Locations.
*Pothole Patching — Various Locations.

*Tree Trimming — Various Locations.

*Blading gravel roads — if weather permits.
*Ditching — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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